



PHONE (850) 425-6654 FAX (850) 425-6694 WEB WWW.RADEYLAW.COM
MAIL POST OFFICE BOX 10967 | TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302 OFFICE 301 SOUTH BRONOUGH ST. | STE. 200 | TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301

tcrabb@radeylaw.com

July 10, 2026

VIA Electronic Filing to the Office of Commission Clerk

Clayton Lewis, Engineering Specialist
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 20260084-WS - Application for transfer of facilities of River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C. and Water Certificate No. 603-W, and Wastewater Certificate No. 519-S to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC, in Polk County.

Dear Mr. Lewis:

On behalf of CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC ("CSWR-Florida"), the following are the company's responses to the June 26, 2026 deficiency letter:

1. **Filing Fee.** Rule 25-30.037(2)(a), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), states that a filing fee as required by Rule 25-30.020(c), F.A.C., must be submitted at the time of application. The application states that a filing fee was submitted with the application; however, the remittance received by the Office of the Commission Clerk was insufficient. The amount remitted was \$2,250, which was less than the \$3,000 required. Please remit the remaining filing fee balance of \$750.

Response: CSWR-Florida will make payment to the Commission Clerk for the additional \$750.00.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide additional information in support of the application.

Sincerely,
/s/ Thomas A. Crabb
Thomas A. Crabb
Attorney for CSWR-Florida